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MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

From:  Andrew Fangman 
 

Date:  January 14, 2014  
 

Re:  Vacation of a Portion of 9th Street between Cedar St. and Mulberry Ave. 
 
 
INTRODUCTION:   On January 7, 2014, the Muscatine Community School District has 
submitted a right-of-way vacation plat that vacates a 17,084 square feet portion of 9th Street 
located between Cedar Street and Mulberry Avenue. 
 
BACKGROUND:   The Muscatine Community School District has submitted a right-of-way 
vacation plat that vacates a 17,084 square feet portion of 9th Street located between Cedar 
Street and Mulberry Avenue.  The intent is to accommodate the construction of a new Jefferson 
School.  The new school will be on the north side and parking for both new Jefferson and 
Central Middle schools will be located on the south side of the portion of 9th Street that is being 
requested to be vacated. 
 
RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:   Staff recommends that Commission begin to review and 
consider this request, and not take official action on the request prior to its February meeting, so 
that all nearby property owners can be properly notified. 
 
 BACKUP INFORMATION:   

1. Plat 
2. Draft Site Plan  
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